

Behnam Ghaffari

From: DeSoto, Kurt [KDeSoto@wileyrein.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 3:11 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0432-EX-ST-2011
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Mr. Ghaffari,

Motorola Solutions's Principal Engineer, David Eierman, contacted the SBE coordinator for the Philadelphia area, John Arndt, about this matter. Mr. Arndt sent him a SBE Region 18 database that only showed a 1992 license for a studio link at 795.250 for W07CB (WLE523), but neither license is currently active. W07CB discontinued operations in 1998, was replaced by WPTV-LP, which was later replaced by the current station WWJT-LP. Mr. Eierman was not able to find any records that any of these stations maintained a studio link on channel 68 relevant to Motorola's experimental STA request.

Mr. Eierman also conducted another search for area TV, DTV and LPTV stations in the FCC's Media database and did not find any active broadcast stations within 75 miles of Philadelphia. In addition, he researched Part 74 licenses in the FCC's ULS database and did not find any studio links or other types of BAS licenses within 75 miles of Philadelphia, except for low power wireless mics licensed for the 614-806 MHz band.

Finally, Mr. Eierman reviewed the list of licenses you provided and determined that they were all for wireless mics, mostly for nationwide or itinerant operation. It was his understanding, however, that the FCC directed all wireless mics to cease operation above 698 MHz by June 12, 2010.

Please let me know if this report responds to your questions and whether you think the STA is still on track to be granted in time for the convention next month.

Last, please let me know if you need a more formal response or need a response to upload to the system.

Respectfully,

Kurt

Kurt E. DeSoto
Wiley Rein LLP
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006-2304
Telephone: 202.719.7235
Facsimile: 202.719.7049
Email: kdesoto@wileyrein.com
Website: www.wileyrein.com

From: DeSoto, Kurt
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 10:15 AM
To: 'Behnam Ghaffari'
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0432-EX-ST-2011

Mr. Ghaffari,

I hope to have more information for you soon, but Motorola advised me that most of these licenses are for wireless mics that are no longer protected. Nevertheless, Motorola has reached out to SBE, as it usually does, to coordinate with it about any operations, including LPTV operations.

Kurt.

From: DeSoto, Kurt
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 3:38 PM
To: 'Behnam Ghaffari'
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0432-EX-ST-2011

Mr. Ghaffari,

Thanks for flagging this for me. Motorola conducted the study of existing licensees and I will alert them to this issue. I am surprised that they did not catch this issue. I will urge them to provide a response as soon as possible, perhaps early next week given the timing.

Also, are you handling the application I filed for the Laufer Wind Group? It is attached for your reference. If not, could you tell me who is? They are eager to commence tests, and I was wondering what the time-frames are now for processing applications for such operations.

7/13/2011